## Naqash Taj Abbasi

Lecturer

Institute of Geographical Information Systems

Email: naqashtaj@igis.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0301814482

LinkedIn:



Since 2016

## **About**

PEC

Dr. Naqash Taj Abbasi is working as Lecturer in the Institute of Geographical Information Systems. Dr. Naqash Taj Abbasi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Remote Sensing and GIS NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2018 - 2021
BE in Remote Sensing and GIS  NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
Experience	
Lecturer Institute of Geographical Information Systems	2024- Present
Lecturer Institute of Geographical Information Systems	2023 - 2023
Lecturer Institute of Geographical Information Systems	2022 - 2023
Lab Engineer Institute of Geographical Information Systems	2022 - 2016
Lab Engineer Institute of Geographical Information Systems	2016 - 2022
Lab Eng IGIS NUST , NUST H12	2016 - 2018
Professional Memberships	